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From: "Valmoro, Lona J" <ValmoroLJ@state,gov> 

Sent: 2/12/2012 11:04:19 AM +00:00 

To: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 

RELEASE IN 
PART B6,B7(E) 

CC: "Abedin, Huma" <AbedinH@state,gov>; Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>; "Hanley, Monica R" 
<HanleyMR@state,gov>; "Valmoro, Lona J" <ValmoroLJ@ state,gov> 

Subject: Schedule 

MS, please find below the final draft of your schedule for tomorrow. You are all set on tonight's 8pm shuttle. 

PREV RON Washington, DC 

7:30 am PHONE CALL w/CHINESE STATE COUNCILOR DAI 

Private Residence 

Note: Ops will connect the call to the residence, 

8:25 am DEPART Private Residence 
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En route State Department 

[drive time: 10 minutes] 

8:35 am ARRIVE State Department 

8:35 am PRESIDENTIAL DAILY BRIEFING 

8:40 am Secretary's Office 

8:45 am DAILY SENIOR STAFF MEETING 

9: 15 am Secretary's Conference Room 

9:15 am MONDAY MEETING w/ASSISTANT SECRETARIES 

10:00 am Principals Conference Room 7516 

10:00 am OFFICE TIME 

1: 15 pm Secretary's Office 

1:15 pm WORKING LUNCH w/TURKISH FM AHMET DAVUTOGLU 
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2:15 pm James Monroe Room, 8th Floor 

Contact: Terri Matthews (Desk) Tel. 7-7581, cell L--__ 

Protocol Contact: James Infanzon (Visits) Tel. 7-2122, cell 

Izumi Cintron (Ceremonials) Tel. 7-2999 

Staff: Shilpa 

"---__ 

CLOSED PRESS (official photo in Madison Room preceding lunch) 

Note: No interpretation, 

Staff: S Staff Alice Wells 

U,S, Ambassador Frank Ricciardone 

D Deputy Secretary Bill Burns 

P Under Secretary Wendy Sherman 

EUR Assistant Secretary Phil Gordon 

NEA Assistant Secretary Jeff Feltman 

CT Ambassador-at-Large and Coordinator for 

Counterterrorism Danny Benjamin 

NSC Elizabeth Sherwood-Randall 
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PA Department Spokesperson Toria Nuland 

Behind Table 

EUR Stephanie Hutchison, Notetaker 

Turkish Guests: Foreign Minister Ahmet Davutoglu 

Ambassador Namik Tan 

Under Secretary Feridun Hadi Sinirlioglu 

Ali Sarikaya, Advisor to the Minister 

Ebru Barutcu Gokdenizler, Director General flAmericas 

Gurcan Balik, Special Advisor to the Minister 

Sedat Onal, Deputy Director General for the 

Middle East and North Africa 

Selcuk Unal, Spokesperson 

Alper Coskun, Deputy Director General for Security Affairs 

Osman Sert, Press Advisor 

Behind Table 
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Baris Tantekin, Turkish Embassy, Notetaker 

2:20 pm BILATERAL w/TURKISH FM AHMET DAVUTOGLU 

3:30 pm Secretary's Conference Room 

Contact: Terri Matthews (Desk) Tel. 7-7581, Cell 
'------

Protocol Contact: James Infanzon (Visits) Tel. 7-2122, Cell 

CLOSED PRESS 

Note: No interpretation, 

Staff: S Staff Alice Wells 

U,S, Ambassador Frank Ricciardone 

D Deputy Secretary Bill Burns 

EUR Assistant Secretary Phil Gordon 

NSC Elizabeth Sherwood-Randall 

SIP Director Jake Sullivan 

PA Department Spokesperson Toria Nuland 
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Behind Table 

EUR Terri Matthews, Notetaker 

Turkish Participants: Foreign Minister Ahmet Davutoglu 

Ambassador Namik Tan 

Under Secretary Feridun Hadi Sinirlioglu 

Ali Sarikaya, Advisor to the Minister 

Ebru Barutcu Gokdenizler, Director General for Americas 

Gurcan Balik, Special Advisor to the Minister 

Sedat Onal, Deputy Director General for the Middle East and North Africa 

Selcuk Unal, Spokesperson 

Behind Table 

Baris Tantekin, Turkish Embassy, Notetaker 

3:35 pm PRESS PRE·BRIEF 

3:45 pm Secretary's Outer Office 
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3:45 pm JOINT PRESS AVAILABILITY w/TURKISH FM AHMET DAVUTOGLU 

4:00 pm Treaty Room 

Note: No interpretation. 

· HRC makes brief remarks from toast lectern. 

• Foreign Minister Davutoglu makes brief remarks. 

· HRC and FM Davutoglu take two questions per side and depart Treaty Room. 

4:00 pm OFFICE TIME 

5:15 pm Secretary's Office 

5:20 pm DEPART State Department 

En route White House 

[drive time: 5 minutes] 
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5:25 pm ARRIVE White House 

5:30 pm WEEKLY MEETING w/DEFENSE SECRETARY LEON PANETTA 

6:30 pm AND NSA TOM DONILON 

Office of the National Security Advisor 

White House West Wing 

Contact: NSC Kim Lang 

CLOSED PRESS 

6:35 pm DEPART White House 

En route Tbd 

[drive time: 15 minutes] 

6:50 pm ARRIVE Tbd 

7:00 pm DINNER wlLOIS QUAM 
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Location: Tbd 

Staff: Monica 

Time Tbd DEPART Tbd 

En route Private Residence 

[drive time: Tbd] 

Time Tbd ARRIVE Private Residence 

HRC RON Washington, DC 

Weather: 

Washington, DC: Sunny, 47/35, 

Message Headers: 
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Subject: Schedule 
Date: Sun, 12 Feb 2012 06:04:19 ·0500 

f---__________ I B7(E) 

I 

From: "Valmoro, Lona ]" <ValmoroLJ@state,gov> 
To: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 

I 

CC: "Abedin, Huma" <AbedinH@state,gov>, Huma Abedin 
<Huma@clintonemail.com>. 
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"Hanley, Monica R" <HanleyMR@state,gov>, "Valmoro, Lona ]" 
<V 1m r L ,v> 

B7(E) 

B6 
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